Fieldsend, Tristan: WCC

From: Jack Spiegler <JSpiegler@tandtp.com>

Sent: 02 July 2019 14:03

To: Abbott, Karyn: WCC; Fabbricatore, Sally: WCC
Subject: Re: 63-64 Frith St

Attachments: 4861_001.pdf; 63-64 Frith Street Cons.docx

Hi Karyn & Sally
Thanks for your time today.
Please see attached suggested marked up final set of conditions following the meeting and hatched plan.

The applicant is also willing to amend the regulated entertainment hours (currently unrestricted) in line with the
recorded music hours.

Karyn, the applicant submits that the application is policy compliant and can be granted under delegated authority
because:

1. Under para 2.4.7 of the policy, the current application effectively seeks to substitute what is authorised
under the existing licence (which is still active) with licensable activities which would have less impact on the
area and would be more likely to further the licensing objectives, because:

a. The existing licence appears to permit bar use throughout. The current application now proposes a
limited bar area with MC38 compliant restaurant use in the majority of the premises.

b. There is no real increase in capacity since the existing licence has unrestricted capacity and the new
customers in the basement will be set off by the associated reduction on the ground floor.

¢. The new model licence conditions attached are more likely to promote the licensing objectives than

the existing conditions.
The existing licensed footprint and existing hours means that there can be no additional impact.

e. The applicant has proposed to reduce the currently permitted hours for regulated entertainment,
again having a positive impact and more likely to promote the licensing objectives.

2. Para 2.4.8 recognises a possible policy exception where a licence has lapsed, again because there is

effectively no new licensed premises being proposed. The existing licence is still active but it is at threat of it
lapsing due to a current proposal to strike off the existing premises licence holder from the Companies

House register.

3. The original application proposed a licence on the same terms as the existing licence. In the same scenario, a
shadow licence application would ordinarily be policy compliant and GDA’d, again because there is no new
licensed premises being proposed.

4. There are no resident objections.
| would be most grateful for your comments. Hopefully a hearing can be avoided.
Thanks and kind regards

Jack

From: Jack Spiegler <JSpiegler@tandtp.com>
Date: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 at 07:09




To: "Abbott, Karyn: WCC" <kabbott@westminster.gov.uk>, "Fabbricatore, Sally: WCC"
<sfabbricatore@westminster.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 63-64 Frith St

No problem! See you at 10.30am
Sally see you at 9.30am

Jack

From: "Abbott, Karyn: WCC" <kabbott@westminster.gov.uk>

Date: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 at 07:06

To: "Fabbricatore, Sally: WCC" <sfabbricatore@westminster.gov.uk>, Jack Spiegler
<JSpiegler@tandtp.com>

Subject: RE: 63-64 Frith St

Hi Sally and Jack
Sorry | have a meeting at 9am which will hopefully finish by 10am.
Many Thanks

Karyn Abbott

Senior Licensing Officer

Licensing Team

Public Protection & Licensing Department

Westminster City Council
15t Floor

64 Victoria Street
London SW1E 6QP

Direct Line 020 7641 8112
Call Centre (for general queries) 020 7641 6500

a‘"‘% =g By

Global city, strong neighbourhoods, thriving community

From: Fabbricatore, Sally: WCC

Sent: 01 July 2019 19:10

To: Jack Spiegler <ISpiegler@tandtp.com>

Cc: Abbott, Karyn: WCC <kabbott@westminster.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 63-64 Frith St

Thanks Jack, see you at 9.30am.
Karyn if you can make it for then that’s great, if not continue with your original time.
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From: Jack Spiegler <JSpiegler@tandtp.com>

Sent: 01 July 2019 19:06

To: Fabbricatore, Sally: WCC <sfabbricatore@westminster.gov.uk>
Cc: Abbott, Karyn: WCC <kabbott@westminster.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: 63-64 Frith St

Hi Sally

9.30am is fine for tomorrow. Hopefully you get this in time!
See you in the morning at Frith St

Thanks

Jack

Jack Spiegler

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP

M: 07720975272
T: 02070420413

On 1Jul 2019, at 13:27, Fabbricatore, Sally: WCC <sfabbricatore @westminster.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Jack
I've been asked to go to a last minute meeting at the GLA at 11am tomorrow. I'm going to struggle

to get to our meeting at 10.30am.

| could possibly meet you on site at 9.30-10.15am and then you meet Karyn after?
Sorry to mess the plans around.

Thanks

Sally

Sally Fabbricatore

Senior Practitioner — Environmental Health ConsultationTeam
Regulatory Support Team 2

Public Protection and Licensing

Westminster City Council

City Hall 15th Floor West

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QP

Tel: 020 7641 2788
Email: sfabbricatore@westminster.gov.uk
Web: www.westminster.gov.uk
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Sign our #DontBeldle pledge and help make a big difference to air quality in
Westminster http://www.westminster.gov.uk/dont-be-idle

Join us at #MyWestminster Day on Sunday 30 June 2019 from 11am at Paddington
Recreation Ground to enjoy free food, entertainment and activities for all ages. Find
out more and register your interest at westminster.gov.uk/mywestminster#MWD.




Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to
improve your family’s health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart
app today at https://t.co/P1KQhwaYTd
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Westminster City Council switchboard: +44 20 7641 6000.
www.westminster.gov.uk

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected
from disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone
Westminster City Council immediately on receipt.

You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.
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Sign our #DontBeldle pledge and help make a big difference to air quality in Westminster
http://www.westminster.gov.uk/dont-be-idle

Join us at #MyWestminster Day on Sunday 30 June 2019 from 11am at Paddington Recreation
Ground to enjoy free food, entertainment and activities for all ages. Find out more and register
your interest at westminster.gov.uk/mywestminster#MWD.

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your
family’s health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at
https://t.co/P1KQhwgYTd
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Westminster City Council switchboard: +44 20 7641 6000.

www.westminster.gov.uk

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from
disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster
City Council immediately on receipt.

You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.
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